STANLEY, KURTZ & COLLINS

A Professional Limited Liability Company

Dan Channing Stanley 422 S. Gay Street, Suite 300
Robert R. Kurtz Knoxville, TN 37902 Phone: (865) 522-9942
Richard E. Collins Fax: (865) 522-9945

April 19, 2022

Scott S. Harris

Clerks Office

UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Scott County, Tennessee, Petitioner v. Tammy Brawner, No. 21-1210
Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in this matter was placed on the docket on March 4, 2022.
2022. Respondent’s brief in opposition is due on May 12, 2022. Pursuant to Supreme Court
Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension to file her response, to and
including June 13, 2022. Due to undersigned counsel’s workload and pressing court deadlines in
other matters, this additional time is required to thoroughly research and prepare a response to
the petition. Respondent has not previously sought an extension.

The undersigned further certifies that he has conferred with counsel for the Petitioner, and
Petitioner has no objection to the requested extension. A copy of this letter is being sent to
counsel of record for Petitioner, Caitlin Carlisle Burchette, Taylor & Knight, GP, 800 S. Gay
Street, Suite 600, Knoxville, TN 37929, cburchette(@taylorknight.com, as well as counsel for
amici.

Sincerely,

www.KnoxvilleAttorney.com
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cc. David Shapiro (Via E-mail Only)
Megha Ram (Via E-mail Only)
Caitlin Carlisle Burchette (Via E-mail Only)
Jeffrey C. Mando (Via E-mail Only)
Davidde Alessandro Stella (Via E-mail Only)
Daniel Baringer Stilz (Via E-mail Only)
Amanda Marie Zdarsky (Via E-mail Only)



